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23 September 2010 Reg No. W0248-01

Review of a Waste Licence re: Corranure Landfill at Lismagratiy & Corranure Townlands,
Cootehill Road, Cavan, County Cavan.

Dear Mr O’Keefee

[ refer to the Agency’s letter to you on 28" May 2009. It has come to light that the Agency’s
letter contained a typographical error.

Please be advised that the Agency’s letter should have referred to the waste licence application
by Oxigen Environmental Limited, Corranure Landfill, Lismagratty & Corranure Townlands,
Cootehill Road, Cavan, Reg. No W0248-01 and not by Cavan County Council, Reg. No.
WO0077-04.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this
letter.

Sincere apologies for any inconvenience caused.

Yours sincerely,

Ne A

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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